PAMPAS PETROLEUM COMPANY
KENNEDY BUILDING
TULSA 3, OKLAHOMA

March 20, 1961

Re: 0. L. Chapman Well No. 1
SHEz SW: Sec. 20-23N-6W
Sandoval County, New liexico

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have appointed Mr. R. L. Allbritain our
agent to handle all matters pertaining to the operation
of the well described above.

Until you receive further notice to the contrary,

please address all communications in this comnection to

Pampas Petroleum Company, care lir. Allbritain, at his
address shown below.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours very truly,
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W. Boyce White, Manager
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